> Y o VILLE CITY COUNCIL MEMO

ARKANSAS 2023-1222

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 21, 2023

TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council

THRU:

FROM: Mike Reynolds, Police Chief

DATE:

SUBJECT: Award RFP 23-17 for Police Uniforms, Equipment, and Quartermaster Services
RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of a resolution to award RFP 23-17 and approve a one (1) year contract with automatic renewals for
up to four (4) additional one (1) year terms with Gall's, LLC for police uniforms, equipment, and quartermaster
services.

BACKGROUND:

Gall's, LLC (formerly Cruse Uniforms and Equipment) has served as the Fayetteville Police Department’s
contracted provider of uniforms and police equipment since 2008. Gall’s, LLC is the only local distributor which
maintains an inventory of the department’s authorized uniform items, and they offer service, sizing, tracking
and billing of purchased items.

DISCUSSION:

The updated price list, quartermaster services contract, scope of work, and RFP are attached. Any changes to
these documents would not be allowed without a formal contract amendment approved by the Mayor and City
Council in advance of the change. This new contract contains a 28% overall price increase from the 2023 price
list. In the previous five years, we agreed to one 5% increase in 2022 via Resolution #261-22.

BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT:
Uniform allowances and new officer uniform expenses are budgeted annually through our budget process.
This contract has no impact on staffing.

ATTACHMENTS: SRF (#3), SRM (#4), City of Fayetteville - Police Uniforms and Quartermaster Service - RFP
23-17 - Contract Galls Executed (#5), RFP 23-17 Appendix A - Scope of Work (#6), RFP 23-17 Appendix B -
City Issued RFP (#7), RFP 23-17 Appendix C - Galls Submittal (#8)
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